Alabama

Department of Transportation

North Region - Guntersville Area
Office of Operations Engineer
23445 Hwy. 431 North - PO Box 550
Guntersville, AL 35976
Telephone 256-582-2254
Fax 256-582-8922

Kay Ivey John R. Cooper
Governor Transportation Director

January 11, 2023

Mr. Michael Johnson, P.E.
City of Madison Engineer
100 Hughes Road
Madison, AL 35758

Re: Project No. STPAA-4522(251)
CPMS Ref. #100074623 and 100074624
Resurfacing and Traffic Stripe on Madison Blvd. from
Westchester Rd. to Flagstone Dr. Including Traffic
Signal Replacement and Drainage Improvements at the
Intersection of Madison Blvd. and Wall Traina Hwy.
SW/Sullivan St.

Dear Sir:

Attached is one original agreement between the Alabama Department of Transportation and the City of
Madison for construction and preliminary engineering for the above referenced project.

Please review this agreement and if it is in order, present to the City Council for approval. After execution
by the mayor, please return the original document to this office for further handling. A certified resolution
affixed with the City’s seal which authorizes the mayor to sign the agreement, should be included with
the original agreement. Also, the City’s seal should be affixed to the signed agreement.

Please feel free to contact this office if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Derrick R. Wilson, PE
Operations Engineer
North Region Guntersville Area

By: L
Travis Kilgore, PE
County Transportation Engineer
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